



HDS.ODIHR/0011/09
13 May 2009

OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION SEMINAR

ON

**STRENGTHENING THE RULE OF LAW
IN THE OSCE AREA, WITH A SPECIAL FOCUS
ON THE EFFECTIVE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE**

Provisional

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

*The List of Participants is based on registration sent to the ODIHR.
Please submit any corrections/comments to the ODIHR Secretariat,
Novotel Warsaw Centrum hotel by 14 May 2009, noon (anna.sierant@osce.org)*

*Please note that any corrections provided later than 14 May 2009, noon
will NOT be included in the final list of participants*

Warsaw, 12 – 14 May 2009

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

ALBANIA

Ms. Jonida DERVISHI
Desk Officer; Section of Drafting Legislation; General
Directorate of Codification
E-mail: jdervishi@justice.gov.al

Mr. Genti BENDO
Counsellor
E-mail: gbendo@mfa.gov.al

Ministry of Justice
Blvd "Zogu I"; Tirana; Albania
Tel: +355-42-25 93 88
Fax: +355-42-23 35 91
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.al>

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-824 14 27
Fax: +48-22-824 14 26

GERMANY

Dr. Lorenz BARTH
Counsellor
E-mail: pol-2-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Dr. Anja SEIBERT-FOHR
Associate Professor
E-mail: aseibert@mpil.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-711 54 190
Fax: +43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Max Planck Institute for Comparative Public Law and International Law
Im Neuenheimer Feld 535; 69 120 Heidelberg; Germany
Tel: +49-6221-48 25 26
Fax: +49-6221-48 22 88

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Mr. Craig CONWAY
First Secretary
E-mail: conwaycm@state.gov

Ms. Katherine GOROVE
Attorney
E-mail: gorovekm@state.gov

Mr. Ted KONTEK
Political Officer
E-mail: kontektl@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 27 20

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 28 86
Fax: +1-202-736 70 28

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 32 12
Fax: +43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

ARMENIA

Mr. Davit AVETISYAN
Chairman of the Criminal Chamber of the Court of Cassation
E-mail: dip@court.am

Mr. Tigran MUKUCHYAN
Chairman of the Administrative Court
E-mail: dip@court.am

Court of Cassation of the Republic of Armenia
5 Vazgen Sargsyan; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel: +374-10-51 17 81
Fax: +374-10-51 17 81
Website: <http://www.court.am>

Administrative Court of the Republic of Armenia
23 Garegin Njdeh; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel: +374-10-51 17 81
Fax: +374-10-51 17 81
Website: <http://www.court.am>

AUSTRIA

Dr. Harald W. KOTSCHY
Minister Plenipotentiary; Head of Unit for Council of Europe &
OSCE / Human Dimension
E-mail: harald.kotschy@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-5-011 50 36 74
Fax: +43-5-011 59 36 74
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

AZERBAIJAN

Mr. Babek PANAHOV
Head Adviser
E-mail: panahov@hotmail.com

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Ministry of Justice
1, Inshatchilar ave.; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel: +994-55-781 86 88
Fax: +994-12-430-11-77

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 21 88
Fax: +48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Mr. Valery KALINKOVICH

Vice-Chairman
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV

First Secretary; OSCE Unit
E-mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vladimir CHUSHEV

Minister-Counsellor
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Dmitry VYBORNY

First Secretary
E-mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Alexander HOEFMANS

Legal Adviser; Human Rights Unit
E-mail: alexander.hoefmans@just.fgov.be

Mr. Axel KENES

Counsellor
E-mail: axel.kenes@diplobel.fed.be

Amb. Zoran SKENDERIJA

E-mail: zoran.skenderija@mfa.gov.ba

Mr. Ivaylo IVANOV

Minister Plenipotentiary
E-mail: polityka@bgemb.com.pl

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU

Counsellor
E-mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Mr. Branko HOLZER

Adviser
E-mail: Branko.Holzer@oszg.pravosudje.hr

Mr. Neven SVENDA

Head of Sector
E-mail: nsvenda@pravosudje.hr

Mr. Jens FAERKEL

Minister Counsellor
E-mail: jenfar@um.dk

BELARUS**Supreme Court**

ul. Lenina 28; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375 17 227-12-24
Fax: +375 17 220-27-98

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel: +375-17-227 39 05
Fax: +375-17-227 45 21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-742 09 90
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-742 09 71
Fax: +48-22-742 09 80

BELGIUM**Ministry of Justice**

Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel: +32-2-542 67 90
Fax: +32-2-542 70 09
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohlebensgasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-505 63 64 43
Fax: +43-1-505 03 88

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA**Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland**

Humanska 10; 00-789 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-604-91 60 03
Fax: +48-22-848 15 21

BULGARIA**Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland**

Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-629 40 71
Fax: +48-22-628 22 71

CANADA**Delegation of Canada to the OSCE**

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax: +43-1-531 38 39 15

CROATIA**Ministry of Justice**

Dezmanova 10; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel: +385-1-371 06 77
Fax: +385-1-371 06 72
Website: <http://www.pravosudje.hr>

Ministry of Justice

Dezmanova 10; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel: +385-1-371 07 05
Fax: +385-1-371 06 92
Website: <http://www.pravosudje.hr>

DENMARK**Ministry of Foreign Affairs**

Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel: +45-33-92 03 10
Fax: +45-33-92 03 03
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Ms. Maj-Britt SKJOLDAN

Head of Section
E-mail: msp@jm.dk

Amb. Triin PARTS

Ambassador
E-mail: triin.parts@osce.estwien.at

Mr. Priit MASING

Economic Attache
E-mail: pmasing@vm.ee

Ms. Katja PEHRMAN

First Secretary
E-mail: katja.pehrman@formin.fi

Ms. Paivi LAINE

Minister Counsellor
E-mail: sanomat.var@formin.fi

Ms. Magdalena GALINSKA

Assistant to Ambassador
E-mail:

Mr. Didier CANESSE

Counsellor
E-mail: didier.canesse@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Andrew PRICE

First Secretary
E-mail: andrew.price@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Gabriel COPTSIDIS

Ambassador
E-mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Mr. Louis-Alkiviadis ABATIS

Director of the OSCE and Council of Europe Department
E-mail:

Ms. Paraskevi CHARITIDOU

First Secretary
E-mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Ms. Tania FALIEROU

Embassy Secretary
E-mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Mr. Fokion GEORGAKOPOULOS

Senior Legal Adviser
E-mail: grafnoms@otenet.gr

Mr. Vassilios GRIGORIADIS

Member of Administrative Staff
E-mail: katarzyna.w@greece.pl

Ministry of Justice

Slotsholmsgade 10; 1216 Copenhagen K; Denmark
Tel: +45-72-26 87 93
Website: <http://www.justitsministeriet.dk>

ESTONIA**Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE**

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-512 19 01 11

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia

ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-881 18 10
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

FINLAND**Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE**

Esslinggasse 16/2 Stock; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-535 10 30
Fax: +43-1-533 69 82

Embassy of Finland

ul. Fr. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-598 95 00
Fax: +48-22-621 34 42
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

Embassy of Finland

ul. Fr. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-598 95 00
Fax: +48-22-621 34 42
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

FRANCE**Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE**

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-501 82 519
Fax: +43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

UNITED KINGDOM**United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE**

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-716 13 33 03

GREECE**Embassy of the Hellenic Republic**

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-622 94 68
Fax: +48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel: +30-210-36 84 530
Fax: +30-210-36 84 146
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-622 94 68
Fax: +48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel: +30-210-368 21 09
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Justice

Messogion 152; 17562 Athens; Greece
Tel: +30-694-437 97 94
Fax: +30-210-776 75 19

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-622 94 68
Fax: +48-22-622 94 64
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Mr. Christos SOFIANOPOULOS
Counsellor
E-mail: sofianopoulos@osce-greece.at

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Mrs. Paola FILIPPI
Judge
E-mail: p.filippi@cosmag.it

Amb. Sagynbek TURSUNOV
Chairman
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Amb. Alexey VOLKOV
Ambassador
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mrs. Madina JARBOSSYNOVA
Ambassador-at-Large
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV
Judge of the Supreme Court
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Nikolay MAMONTOV
Judge of the Supreme Court
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Head of Mission
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Erian SHAMISHEV
Counsellor
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Timur SULTANGOZHIN
First Secretary
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Askhat SHUKERBEKOV
First Secretary
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Daniyar SEIDALIEV
Second Secretary
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mrs. Gaukhar TURSUNOVA
Second Secretary
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-503 39 30 63
Fax: +43-1-503 39 20

IRELAND

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax: +43-1-715 57 55

ITALY

Consiglio Superiore della Magistratura (High Council for the Judiciary)
Piazza Indipendenza, 6; 00185 Rome; Italy
Tel: +39-06-444 91 321
Fax: +39-06-445 71 75
Website: <http://www.csm.it>

KAZAKHSTAN

Commission on Human Rights under the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan
Astana; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-642 27 63
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7172-72 02 73
Fax: +7-7172-32 76 67
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-3172-74 75 39
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7172-72 00 51
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-676-757 97 09
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Fax: +48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the OSCE
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-241 41 24
Fax: +43-1-241 41 83
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Aidan SERIKBAY
Second Secretary
E-mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Alimzhan IRZHANOV
Head of International Co-operation and Draft Legislation
Department
E-mail: alimzhany@mail.ru

Prof. Gulnara SULEIMENOVA
Expert
E-mail: Narimans2@yandex.ru

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Institute of Legislation of the Republic of Kazakhstan under the Ministry of Justice
23/1 Alpamys-batyr Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7172-24 47 91, +7-701-352 09 93
Fax: +7-7172-24 10 32

Prosecutor General's Office; Yesskarayev Advanced Training Institute for Prosecutors
59, Zheltoksan str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel: +7-7772-63 73 33
Fax: +7-7272-74 87 18

LATVIA

Mr. Andris LIVMANIS
Third Secretary
E-mail: andris.livmanis@mfa.gov.lv

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland
19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 45 89
Fax: +48-22-617 42 89

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

Ms. Lina PETROVSKA
Judge
E-mail: linapet9@hotmail.com

State Judicial Council
Blvd. Macedonia "bb"; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Tel: +389-71-23 75 10

LITHUANIA

Mr. Renatas NORKUS
Ambassador
E-mail: mission@lithuanianmission.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-710 97 80
Fax: +43-1-710 97 59

Mr. Ramunas DAVIDONIS
Counsellor
E-mail: ramunas@lietuva.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania
Al. J.Ch.Szucha 5; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-622 13 53
Fax: +48-22-625 34 40

Ms. Fausta SIMAITYTE
Adviser, Human Dimension Issues
E-mail: fausta.simaityte@lithuanianmission.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-710 97 80 28
Fax: +43-1-710 97 57

MONTENEGRO

Ms. Vesna MEDENICA
President of the Supreme Court
E-mail: vrhsud@cg.yu

Supreme Court of Montenegro
Njegoseva 10; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel: +382-20-66 53 90
Fax: +382-20-66 53 70

Ms. Mirjana BOBICIC
Adviser
E-mail: vrhsud@cg.yu

Supreme Court of Montenegro
Njegoseva 10; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel: +382-20-66 53 90
Fax: +382-20-66 53 70

Ms. Dubravka LALOVIC
Counsellor
E-mail: d.lalovic@me-austria.eu

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE
Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 31 02 12
Fax: +43-1-715 31 02 20

Mr. Ivan DULOVIC
E-mail: vrhsud@cg.yu

Supreme Court of Montenegro
Njegoseva 10; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel: +382-20-66 53 90

NORWAY

Mr. Asbjorn BRANDSRUD
Minister Counsellor and Deputy Permanent Representative
E-mail: enb@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-715 66 92 315
Fax: +43-1-712 65 52
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

NETHERLANDS

Mrs. Liselot EGMOND

Deputy Government Agent to the European Court of Human Rights
E-mail: liselot.egmond@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Neline KOORNNEEF

First Secretary
E-mail: neline.koornneef@minbuza.nl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel: +31-6-52 50 30 14
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-589 39 249
Fax: +43-1-589 39 275

POLAND

Mr. Jan BORKOWSKI

Secretary of State
E-mail:

Mrs. Ewa DAWIDZIUK

p.o. Deputy Director
E-mail: e.dawidziuk@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Artur RYCAK

Judge
E-mail: rycak@ms.gov.pl

Mr. Andrzej SZYDLOWSKI

Vice-director, General Director's Office
E-mail: aszydowski@czsw.gov.pl

Ms. Anna KORWIN - SZYMANOWSKA

Senior Specialist
E-mail: bp@sw.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

First Secretary, Dep. of United Nations & Human Rights, MFA
E-mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

Second Secretary
E-mail: j.gierasimiuk@botschaftrp.at

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 90 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Office of the Commissioner for Civil Rights Protection

Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-600-82 68 34 / 048225517887
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice

Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warszawa; Poland
Tel: +48-22-521 27 09
Fax: +48-22-521 22 78
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice, Central Board of Prison Service

ul. Rakowiecka 37a; 02-521 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-640 85 93
Fax: +48-22-640 85 92

Ministry of Justice, Central Board of Prison Service

ul. Rakowiecka 37a; 02-521 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-640 84 17
Fax: +48-22-640 84 12

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mission of Poland to the OSCE

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42c; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-870 15 320
Fax: +43-1-870 15 331

PORTUGAL

Ms. Vera LEAL AVILA

First Secretary
E-mail: vreisleal@portdelosce.at

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-585 50 51 57

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Mr. Andrey CHUMAKOV

Counsellor of Minister
E-mail: dms.d@mail.ru

Ms. Tatiana HOMITSKAYA

Head of Division
E-mail: m.molodtsova@mail.ru

Ms. Maria MOLODTSOVA

First Secretary
E-mail: m.molodtsova@mail.ru

Office of the Prosecutor-General

Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-677 09 50
Fax: +7-495-677 06 87

Office of the Prosecutor-General

Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-499-629 59 56
Fax: +7-499-629 59 56

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-499-244 30 25
Fax: +7-499-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Oleg TARASOV

Counsellor
E-mail: m.molodtsova@mail.ru

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department

4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-495-606 35 65
Fax: +7-495-606 54 60

Ms. Renata TLENSHEVA
Expert
E-mail: dpemvd@yandex.ru

Rev. Jaroslaw MROWCZYNSKI
Member of the Delegation
E-mail: ue@episkopat.pl

Mrs. Vera OSTOJIC
First Counsellor
E-mail: embassy.warsaw@mfa.rs

Mrs. Bojana PAUNOVIC
Judge
E-mail: okruznisudbgd@sbb.co.yu

Mr. Michal LANIK
Consul
E-mail: michal.lanik@mzv.sk

Ms. Michaela RISOVA
Assistant
E-mail: michaela.risova@flaw.uniba.sk

Ms. Sonja OBERZAN
Third Secretary
E-mail: sonja.oberzan@gov.si

Ms. Anna BODA
First Secretary
E-mail: anna.boda@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Cecilia KAIJSER
Rule of Law
E-mail: cecilia.kajiser@folkebernadotteacademy.se

Mr. Richard ZAJAC SANNERHOLM
Researcher
E-mail: richard.sannerholm@oru.se

Mr. Olaf KJELSEN
Minister; Deputy Head of the Swiss Embassy
E-mail: olaf.kjelsen@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Jana KALIMONOVA
Second Secretary
E-mail: jana_kalimonova@mzv.cz

Ms. Jirina MECKOVSKA
Legal Assistant
E-mail: jirina.meckovska@nssoud.cz

Mr. Filip REINOEHL
Assistant
E-mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Ms. Helena STOHANZLOVA
Desk Officer
E-mail: helena_stohanzlova@mzv.cz

Ministry of Home Affairs
Zhitnaya street, 16; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel: +7-915-235 71 45

HOLY SEE

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 12; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-530 49 04
Fax: +48-22-530 49 88

SERBIA

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia
ul. Rolna 175 A/B; 02-729 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 51 61
Fax: +48-22-629 71 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

District Court
Savska 17 a; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel: +381-641-24 29 62
Fax: +381-11-268 27 71

SLOVAKIA

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
ul. Litewska 6; 00-581 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-606-24 24 81
Fax: +48-22-525 81 22

Comenius University of Bratislava; Faculty of Law
Safarikovo nam. 6; 81805 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel: +421-90-571 51 97

SLOVENIA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Tel: +386-1-478 22 01

SWEDEN

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Postfach 18; 1025 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-217 53 236
Fax: +43-1-217 53 380

Folke Bernadotte Academy
872 64 Sand; Sweden
Tel: +46-70-779 59 65
Website: <http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se>

Swedish Ministry of Justice
Stockholm; Sweden
Tel: +46-76-171 84 66

SWITZERLAND

Embassy of Switzerland in Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 04 81
Fax: +48-22-621 05 487
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

CZECH REPUBLIC / European Union

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 40

Supreme Administrative Court
Moravske nam. 6; 657 40 Brno; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-7-37 42 88 89

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-89 95 81 36

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel: +420-7-24 03 41 96
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

TURKEY

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax: +43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

UKRAINE

Mr. Oleksandr BORYSENKO
Third Secretary
E-mail: borysenko@ukraine-emb.pl

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland
al. Jana Chrystiana Szucha 7; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-668-70 93 56
Fax: +48-22-622 50 51
Website: <http://www.ukraine-emb.pl>

OSCE Mediterranean Partners for Co-operation

ALGERIA

Mr. Cherif HACENE
First Secretary
E-mail: hacene210@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-617 58 55
Fax: +48-22-616 00 81

EGYPT

Mr. Tamer HAMMAD
Second Secretary
E-mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-616 13 67
Fax: +48-22-617 90 58

TUNISIA

Mr. Mohamed Ali MAHJOUR
First Secretary
E-mail: at.varsowie@ambtun.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia
ul. Mysliwiecka 14; 00-459 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-628 63 30
Fax: +48-22-621 62 95

OSCE Asian Partners for Co-operation

THAILAND

Dr. Jeerawat SILASUWAN
E-mail: joesi030@hotmail.com

Royal Thai Embassy
ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland

International Organizations

1

Council of Europe; Directorate for Human Rights and Legal Affairs

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: http://www.coe.int/Human_rights/execution

Mrs. Genevieve MAYER

Head of Department; Execution of Judgments of the European Court of Human Rights
E-mail: genevieve.mayer@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 23 37
Fax: +33-388-41 27 93

2

International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia

Churchillplein 1; 2517 JW The Hague; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.icty.org>

Mr. Patrick ROBINSON

President
E-mail: robinson.icty@un.org

Tel: +31-70-512 54 58
Fax: +31-50-512 53 07

OSCE Institutions/Missions

1	OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Mr. Ben HILLER Assitant Project Officer E-mail: ben.hiller@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 82
2	OSCE Secretariat; Strategic Police Matters Unit Wallnerstrasse 6, 5th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Mr. Kevin CARTY Senior Police Adviser E-mail: kevin.carty@osce.org	Tel: +43-1-514 36 0 Fax: +43-1-514 36 96
3	OSCE Presence in Albania Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/	
	Mr. Frank DALTON Head of Rule of Law & Human Rights Department E-mail: Frank.Dalton@osce.org	Tel: +355-42-40 00 01 Fax: +355-42-40 00 02
4	OSCE Centre in Almaty Tole Bi 67; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan Website: http://www.osce.org/almaty	
	Ms. Eugenia BENIGNI Human Dimension Officer E-mail: eugenia.benigni@osce.org	Tel: +7-777-727 97 65 Fax: +7-3272-79 43 88
5	OSCE Centre in Ashgabad Turkmenbashi, Shaloy 15 street; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan Website: http://www.osce.org/ashgabad	
	Mr. Begench ASHIROV Legal Advisor E-mail: Begench.Ashirov@osce.org	Tel: +993-12-35 30 92 Fax: +993-12-35 30 41
6	OSCE Centre in Astana 10 Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan Website: http://www.osce.org/astana	
	Mr. Oleg KOZYREV National Legal Officer E-mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org	Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04 Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04
7	OSCE Office in Baku The Landmark III, 96 Nizami St.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan Website: http://www.osce.org/baku	
	Ms. Fiorentina AZIZI Judicial Training Officer E-mail: fiorentina.azizi@osce.org	Tel: +994-50-223 63 55 Fax: +994-12-497 23 77
8	OSCE Centre in Bishkek 139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek	
	Ms. Nurjan TOGAIBAeva Senior Legal Officer E-mail: nurjan.togaibaeva@osce.org	Tel: +996-312-61 24 43 Fax: +995-312-61 24 45
9	OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina Website: http://www.oscebih.ba	
	Ms. Eva Katinka SCHMIDT Legal Adviser-Co-ordinator E-mail: evakatinka.schmidt@osce.org	Tel: +387-33-75 23 67
10	OSCE Mission to Croatia Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia Website: http://www.osce.org/croatia	
	Mr. Nebojsa PAUNOVIC Legal Assistant E-mail: nebojsa.paunovic@osce.org	Tel: +385-1-309 66 20 Fax: +385-1-309 66 21
11	OSCE Centre in Dushanbe Ahmadi Donish 13 A; 734017 Dushanbe; Tajikistan Website: http://www.osce.org	
	Mr. Payam FOROUGH Human Dimension Officer E-mail: payam.foroughi@osce.org	Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Mr. Shahlo SHUKURZODA
Program Assistant
E-mail: shahlo.shukurzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-37-226 50 14
Fax: +992-37-251 01 37

12

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OMIK Headquarters; 10000 Pristina, Kosovo-UNMIK
Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Mr. Christopher DECKER
Director; Department of Human Rights and Communities
E-mail: christopher.decker@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-50 58 86
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

Mr. Helvise GALLET
Special Advisor to the Ombudsperson Institution
E-mail: helvise.gallet@osce.org

Tel: +33-64-398 62 46

Mr. Laurentiu HADIRCA
Legal Analyst
E-mail: Laurentiu.Hadirca@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00, ext.1334
Fax: +381-29-24 24 14

13

OSCE Office in Minsk

Prospekt Gasety Pravda 11; 220116 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.osce.org/belarus>

Amb. Hans-Jochen SCHMIDT
Head of Office
E-mail: office-by@osce.org

Tel: +375-17-272 34 96
Fax: +375-17-272 34 98

14

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Rita TAMM
Senior Rule of Law Adviser
E-mail: Rita.Tamm@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 61
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

15

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Ivana RAMADANOVIC VAINOMAA
Legal Advisor
E-mail: ivana.ramadanovic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63 33 74 67
Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Mr. Livio SARANDREA
Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Department a.i.
E-mail: livio.sarandrea@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 63 81

16

OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission to Skopje

QBE Makedonija Building, 11 Oktomvri Str. n.25; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>

Ms. Lisa TILNEY
Head of Rule of Law
E-mail: Lisa.Tilney@osce.org

Tel: +389-71-37 71 56

Mr. Nikola PETROVSKI
National Rule of Law Officer
E-mail: nikola.petrovski@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 90 67
Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

17

OSCE Office in Yerevan

89 Teryan St.; 0009 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Maria SILVANYAN
National Assistant Legal Adviser
E-mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64
Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations

1	Almaty City Collegium of Advocates Nauryzbay batyr street, 49/61; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan	Tel: +7-7272-78 04 77, 278 04 48 Fax: +7-7272-78 04 77
	Dr. Daniyar KANAFIN Attorney, Associate Professor E-mail: daniyar_kanafin@mail.ru	
2	Almaty Helsinki Committee 85, Str. Al-Farabi, Apt. 5; Almaty; Kazakhstan Website: http://www.humanrights.kz	Tel: +7-7772-17 67 40 Fax: +7-7272-69 50 65
	Mr. Mussin SALIMZHAN Lawyer E-mail: advokat_mussin@mail.ru	
3	Amnesty International, Poland ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://amnesty.org.pl	Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 Fax: +48-22-827 60 00
	Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN Director E-mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl	
	Ms. Karolina GROT Lobbyist E-mail: karolina.grot@amnesty.org.pl	Tel: +48-22-622 28 90 Fax: +48-22-827 60 00
4	Association of Public Prosecutors and Deputy Public Prosecutors of Serbia Gracanicka 18; Belgrade; Serbia Website: http://www.uts.org.rs	
	Ms. Marina MATIC Manager for Strategic Development E-mail: marina.matic@uts.org.rs	Tel: +381-641-48 49 96 Fax: +381-11-303 19 09
5	Belarusian Association of Women Lawyers Grodzenskaya Str. 25; 224005 Brest; Belarus	
	Ms. Oksana DREBEZOVA E-mail: drebezovagalina@tut.by	Tel: +375-162-20 57 56 Fax: +375-162-20 57 56
6	Bukhara Medical Legal Center D. H. Ibodova str. 61; 705000 Bukhara; Uzbekistan	
	Mr. Sukhrobjon ISMOILOV Expert E-mail: sukhrob.ismoilov@gmail.com	Tel: +998-90-189 59 99
7	CORE - Centre for OSCE Research Beim Schlump 83, 20144 Hamburg; Germany Website: http://www.core-hamburg.de/	
	Dr. Frank EVERS Deputy Head, CORE (Hamburg) E-mail: evers-de@t-online.de	Tel: +49-170-543 90 80 Fax: +49-3362-752 49
8	Centre for Political and Legal Reforms 8, Kostelna str., of.24, Kyiv-01001; Ukraine Website: http://www.pravo.org.ua	
	Mr. Ihor KOLIUSHKO Head of the Board E-mail: koliushko@gmail.com	Tel: +380-67-209 73 39, +380-44-278 63 87 Fax: +380-44-270 59 75
	Mr. Roman KUYBIDA Deputy Head of Board E-mail: kuybida@gmail.com	Tel: +380-44-230 35 93 Fax: +380-44-230 35 93
9	Chamber of Advocates St. Zakyan 3; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia Website: http://www.pastaban.am	
	Ms. Ruzanna MANUKYAN Advocate E-mail: ruzanna-manukyan@mail.ru	Tel: +48-723-63 96 69
10	Charter for Human Rights 155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan	
	Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA Executive Director E-mail: zhemis@chr.kz	Tel: +7-7272-66 23 72 Fax: +7-7272-50 93 91

11	Christian Council of Sweden Starrbacksgatan 11; SE-172 99 Sundbyberg; Sweden Website: http://www.oikoumene.org Mr. Ake GORANSSON Ecumenical Officer E-mail: info@skr.org Tel: +46-706-57 18 19
12	Dashoguz Civil Society Support Center, Counterpart International 7/2 Turkmenbashi avenue; 746300 Dashoguz ; Turkmenistan Mr. Konebay MADAMINOV Lawyer E-mail: konebay@dashoguz.cpart.org Tel: +993-32-25 62 20 Fax: +993-32-25 62 20
13	Golos Svobody Public Foundation 204, Abdrakhmanov street; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan Website: http://www.vof.kg Mr. Ernest ZHANAIEV Co-ordinator E-mail: golossvobody@gmail.com Tel: +996-555-57 16 17 Fax: +996-312-62 08 30
14	Graduate School for Social Research Nowy Swiat 72; 00-330 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.sns.edu.pl Ms. Liudmila BLINOVA Graduate Researcher E-mail: liudmila.blinova@css.edu.pl Tel: +48-792-24 74 11
15	Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor Tigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia Website: http://www.hcav.am Ms. Haykuhi HARUTYUNYAN Head of Legal Department E-mail: hcav@hcav.am Tel: +374-322-422 68 Fax: +374-322-208 66
16	House of Human Rights Rruga "Mine Peza" Pall 147/a; Tirana; Albania Mrs. Fjoralba MEMIA Chairperson (Administrative Council) E-mail: fmemia@hotmail.com Tel: +355-68-401 79 02 Fax: +355-42-328 14
17	Human Dynamics Lothringerstrasse 16; 1030 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.humandynamics.org Mr. Harald MEIER Senior Project Manager E-mail: harald.meier@humandynamics.org Mr. Jakob ZEIDLER Project Manager E-mail: jakob.zeidler@humandynamics.org Tel: +43-1-402 50 20 16 Fax: +43-1-402 50 20 20 Tel: +43-1-402 50 20 61 Fax: +43-1-402 50 20 20
18	Human Rights Educational Centre P/Box 93; Minsk-141, 220141; Belarus Dr. Valery HRYTSUK President E-mail: v_hrytsuk@canada.com Tel: +375-17-289 37 11
19	International Commission of Jurists, Polish Section Podchorążych 20; 00-721 Warsaw, Poland Website: http://www.icj.org Ms. Katarzyna SZYMIELEWICZ Executive Director E-mail: katarzyna.szymielewicz@cliffordchance.com Tel: +48-692-40 40 96
20	International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH) 17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France Website: http://www.fidh.org Mr. Jiri KOPAL Deputy Secretary General E-mail: jkopal@lp.cz Tel: +420-776-23 44 46 Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80
21	International Institute of Humanitarian Law Villa Ormond - Corso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy Prof. Michal HERMAN Liaison Officer E-mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76 Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

22	International Research and Exchanges Board (IREX); IREX Office & IATP Internet Center Gorogly St., 48A, 3rd floor; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan Website: http://www.irex.org	
	Ms. Jennet OREEVA IATP Program Assistant for Turkmenistan (Internet Access and Training Program) E-mail: janeta_82@mail.ru	Tel: +993-12-33 10 34, 33 10 38, 33 08 10 Fax: +993-12-33 10 38, 34
23	Kazakh Community Association ul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl	
	Mrs. Balli MARZEC President E-mail: info@wspolnotakaz.pl	Tel: +48-22-773 35 77 Fax: +48-22-826 41 55
24	Law Center; Causeni str. Stefan cel Mare, 1/2; Causeni; Moldova	
	Mr. Ion OBOROCEANU President E-mail: ionoboroceanu@yahoo.com	Tel: +373-7-948 40 49 Fax: +373-2-432 42 91
25	Law House 184, S. Rahimov str.; AZ1014 Baku; Azerbaijan	
	Mr. Fuad AGHAYEV Founder E-mail: law@agazul.baku.az	Tel: +994-12-493 43 50; +994-50-349 11 50 (mob.) Fax: +994-12-493 75 86
26	Lawyer Office in Zagreb Radnicka cesta 59A; Zagreb; Croatia	
	Mrs. Davorka GALIC Lawyer E-mail: davorkagalic@yahoo.com	Tel: +385-98-34 31 71 Fax: +385-1-482 81 81
27	Mission Armenia 42, Garegin Nzdeh St.; 0026 Yerevan; Armenia Website: http://www.mission.am	
	Ms. Anush HAMBARDZUMYAN Human Rights Consultant E-mail: anush_arm@yahoo.com	Tel: +374-94-368139 Fax: +374-10-44 47 92
28	Moscow State University; Faculty of Law GSP-1, Leninskie gory, MGU, 1 GUM; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation	
	Prof. Leonid GOLOVKO Professor at the Faculty of Law E-mail: lvgolovko@yahoo.com	Tel: +7-499-369 73 10
29	Movimiento por la Paz el Desarme y la Libertad (MPDL) c/Martos 15; Madrid; Spain	
	Mr. Voces GARCIA Economist E-mail: voces25@hotmail.com	Tel: +43-6998-157 23 42
30	Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Armenia 7/1 Tumanyan Street 2nd cul-de-sac; 375002 Yerevan; Armenia Website: http://www.osi.am	
	Ms. Maria AGHAJANYAN Programme Co-ordinator E-mail: maria@osi.am	Tel: +374-10-53 38 62 Fax: +374-10-53 67 58
	Mrs. Mariam VARDANYAN Programme Co-ordinator E-mail: mariam@osi.am	Tel: +374-94-08 64 54
31	Polish Academy of Sciences Nowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland Website: http://www.pan.pl	
	Ms. Bozena IWANOWSKA Student PhD Programme E-mail: bozena_iwanowska@vp.pl	Tel: +48-511-37 36 43
32	Rehabilitation and Research Centre for Torture Victims (RCT) Borgergade 13, P.O. Box 2107; DK-1014 Copenhagen K; Denmark Website: http://www.uk.rct.dk	
	Mr. Ole ESPERSEN Consultant E-mail: oe@rct.dk	Tel: +45-33-76 06 27 Fax: +45-33-76 05 10
33	Retssikkerhedsfonden/The Rule of Law Association Ostergade 1; 1100 Copenhagen; Denmark Website: http://www.retssikkerheds-fonden.dk	
	Ms. Ida SOHOLM Legal Officer E-mail: post@retssikkerheds-fonden.dk	Tel: +45-30-24 63 80

34	Society for Comparative Legal Studies Korza str.20-7; 220036 Minsk; Belarus	
Dr. Aliaksandr VASHKEVICH Member of the Board E-mail: bcccls@infonet.by		Tel: +375-17-260 67 47 Fax: +375-17-260 67 47
35	University of Bristol; School of Law Wills Memorial Building, Queens Road; Bristol BS8 1RJ; United Kingdom Website: http://www.bristol.ac.uk/law	
Prof. Rachel MURRAY Professor of International Human Rights Law E-mail: Rachel.Murray@bristol.ac.uk		Tel: +44-1179-54 53 74 Fax: +44-1179-25 18 70
Dr. Elina STEINERTE Research Associate E-mail: Elina.Steinerter@bristol.ac.uk		Tel: +44-1179-54 53 30
36	University of Oxford Wellington Square; Oxford; United Kingdom Website: http://www.ox.ac.uk	
Prof. Denis GALLIGAN E-mail: denis.galligan@csls.ox.ac.uk		Tel: +44-1865-28 42 31
37	University of Vienna Dr. Karl-Lueger-Ring 101; A-1010 Vienna; Austria Website: http://www.univie.ac.at	
Mr. Subramanya Sirish TAMVADA Student E-mail: sirish.tamvada@gmail.com		Tel: +43-650-793 92 49
38	Youth Human Rights Group 41B, Moskovskaya Street, apt. 8; 720021 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan Website: http://www.yhrg.kg	
Ms. Nadira ESHMATOVA Director E-mail: neshmatova@gmail.com		Tel: +996-312-48 66 49 Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Aleje Ujazdowskie 19, 00-557 Warsaw, Poland. Tel.: +48-22 520 06 00; Fax: +48-22 520 06 05; E-mail: office@odihr.pl Web site: http://www.osce.org/odihr/		
Amb. Janez LENARCIC Director		
Mr. Carsten WEBER Chief, Rule of Law Unit		
Mr. Vasily VASHCHANKA Rule of Law Adviser		
Ms. Marianne MIDTBOE Rule of Law Officer		
Mr. Dmitry NURUMOV Rule of Law Co-ordinator for Central Asia		
Ms. Kirsten MLACAK Head of Human Rights Department E-mail: kirsten.mlacak@odihr.pl		
Prof. Malcolm EVANS Professor of Int'l Law; Member of Advisory Council on Freedom of Religion or Belief E-mail: M.D.Evans@Bris.ac.uk		Ext: +44-117-954 53 35

Keynote speakers, moderators, rapporteurs

Amb. Janez	LENARCIC	Remarks at the Opening and Closing Plenary Sessions
Mr. Louis-Alkiviadis	ABATIS	Welcoming Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
Mr. Jan	BORKOWSKI	Welcoming Remarks at the Opening Plenary Session
Mr. Patrick	ROBINSON	Keynote Speaker at the Opening Plenary Session
The Right Honourable Lord	MCCLUSKEY	Moderator of the WGI
Ms. Teresa	ROMER	Introducer at the WGI
Mr. Ihor	KOLIUSHKO	Moderator of the WGII
Prof. Denis	GALLIGAN	Introducer at the WGII
Mr. Christopher	DECKER	Moderator of the WGIII
Mrs. Genevieve	MAYER	Introducer at the WGIII
Prof. Malcolm	EVANS	Moderator of the WGIV
Ms. Zhemis	TURMAGAMBETOVA	Introducer at the WGIV